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Kunkel, Mark 

From: Bier, Beth 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, January 05, 2018 9:35 AM 
Kunkel, Mark 

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475 

Yes, this is the amendment. 
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From: Kunkel, Mark 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:33 AM 
To: Bier, Beth <Beth.Bier@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475 

Beth: 

Yes, there is SSAl to SB 475. 

I'll do 2 new amendments based on your LRBa1508/1: amend SSAl to SB 475 and amend AB 532 as shown by ASAL 

I should be using LRBa1508/1, right? I'm asking because I also did LRBa1375/1 for you, but I think you want LRBa1508/l. 

--Mark 

From: Bier, Beth 
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 9:21 AM 
To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475 

Hi Mark, 
It appears there is a sub to SB475 now. Can you re-draft our amendment to the sub and also to the sub on AB532? 
Thanks! 
Beth 

From: Kunkel, Mark 
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 2:43 PM 
To: Bier, Beth <Beth.Bier@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 475 
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